(&)

ROCKHILL

SOUTH CAROLINA

TO: Board of Historic Review
FROM: Ryan Hammond, Planner |
RE: Regular Meetings for 2024
DATE: January 4, 2024

/ s

Please see below the BHR schedule of the approved meeting dates for 2024.
Alternative meeting dates are shown in parentheses and will be advertised in case
a meeting has to be moved due to unforeseen circumstances. Meetings will begin
at 6:00 PM and will be held in City Hall Council Chambers unless otherwise noted

on the agenda.

Reqgular Meeting Date

January 4, 2024
February 1, 2024
March 7, 2024
April 4, 2024

May 2, 2024

June 6, 2024

July 11, 2024
August 1, 2024
September 5, 2024
October 3, 2024 — Draft 2025 Calendar
November 7, 2024
December 5, 2024

(Alternative Date)

(January 11)
(February 8)
(March 14)
(April 11)

(May 9)

(June 13)
(July 18)
(August 8)
(September 12)
(October 10)
(November 14)

(December 12)
Christmasville 11/30-12/3

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
155 JOHNSTON STREET, P.0. BOX 11706
ROCK HILL, SC 29731-1706, 803/329.5586



